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1-30-98

Mr. Louilis Fulton

CFM 0il Company
P.0.Box 1176

Artesia, NM. 88211-1176

Certified # P 194 615 142
Re: Shut in wells:

Dear Louils;

We appreciate the fact that you have put several wells back
on production that have been shut in. Please forward to the
NMOCD office in Artesia your C-103 subsquent reports on the
work that has and is being done so your well files can be

brought up to date.

Notice the attached list of wells that our records show no
reported production. Please give us a target date when to
expect these wells to be addressed.

Yours truly,

Feww L e

Tim Gum



